The Future of Security is Here: How Cloud9 Uses AI and Threat Intelligence to Strengthen & Automate Security Operations

## Table of Contents

Table of Contents1
Executive Summary/Abstract6
Problem Statement7
Security Incident Response Drowning in Manual Workflows7
Traditional Methods Struggle in Today's Threat Landscape7
1.1. Slow Resolution Times and Missed Opportunities7
1.2. Resource Overload and Inefficiencies7
1.3. The Need for Automation and Intelligence: A Paradigm Shift in Incident
Response8
Solution
Bridging the Gap: Automating and Integrating Security Operations with Cloud9. 10
2.1 Solutions: Automating and Integrating Security Operations10
1. Automating Repetitive Tasks:10
2. Leveraging Machine Learning for Faster Detection and Response:10
3. Enhancing Decision-Making with Advanced Threat Intelligence:11
2.2 How Cloud9 Streamlines the Incident Management Lifecycle
2.3 Real-World Example: Cloud9 Safeguards Patient Data for Overwhelmed Healthcare Provider12
Conclusion13
Glossary14

## Executive Summary/Abstract

#### Traditional Security Incident Response is Drowning in Manual Workflows

This white paper explores the critical challenges organizations face with legacy Security Incident Response (SIR) methods, now referred to as Incident Management (IM).

Manual workflows, siloed tools, and a lack of skilled personnel lead to slow resolution times, resource overload, and missed opportunities to contain threats. These inefficiencies translate into financial losses, data breaches, and reputational damage.

#### **Cloud9 Offers a Paradigm Shift in Incident Response**

Cloud9's cyberintelligence engine offers a comprehensive solution that addresses these pain points by leveraging automation, machine learning, and advanced threat intelligence. Our platform streamlines the IM process, empowers security analysts, and minimizes the attack window, resulting in significant benefits:

- Reduced Resolution Times: Cloud9 cuts incident resolution times by over 95%, minimizing business disruption and data loss.
- Improved Resource Allocation: Automation frees analysts to focus on strategic tasks, enhancing overall security posture.
- Proactive Threat Hunting: Advanced threat intelligence empowers teams to identify and mitigate threats before they escalate into major incidents.
- Reduced Costs: Faster resolution times, improved resource allocation, and proactive threat mitigation translate into significant business cost savings.

#### Key Functionalities of Cloud9's Platform

The white paper dives deeper into the core functionalities of Cloud9's platform and explores how they work together to streamline the incident response lifecycle, including

- Automating Repetitive Tasks and freeing up security analysts for higher-level activities.
- Leveraging Machine Learning for Faster Detection and Response. Enabling the identification of threats and suspicious patterns much faster than traditional methods.
- Enhancing Decision-Making with Advanced Threat Intelligence. Providing security analysts with up-to-date knowledge about the latest threats and attacker tactics.

### **Problem Statement**

# Security Incident Response Drowning in Manual Workflows

#### Traditional Methods Struggle in Today's Threat Landscape

The cybersecurity landscape constantly evolves, with attackers employing increasingly sophisticated tactics. Legacy Security Incident Response (SIR) methods, which often rely on manual processes and siloed tools, struggle to keep pace. This outdated approach leads to several critical problems for organizations:

#### **1.1. Slow Resolution Times and Missed Opportunities**

- **Timely Response is Critical:** Security incidents can have a significant financial impact. According to the Ponemon Institute's 2023 Cost of a Data Breach Report, the global average cost of a data breach reached a record high of \$4.35 million. Every hour an incident remains unresolved translates to potential financial losses.
- **Manual Workflows Hinder Efficiency:** Traditional incident response methods involve time-consuming manual tasks like log analysis and incident classification. This bogs down security analysts, hindering their ability to respond quickly and effectively to security incidents.
- Attackers Exploit Delays: Delayed detection and response give attackers a wider window to establish footholds within a network, escalate privileges, and exfiltrate sensitive data. A 2023 McAfee Labs Threats Report revealed a 79% increase in ransomware attacks compared to the previous year. These attackers rely on slow response times to maximize their success.

#### **1.2. Resource Overload and Inefficiencies**

- Shortage of Skilled Professionals: The cybersecurity workforce faces a significant skills gap. A 2023 (ISC)<sup>2</sup> Cybersecurity Workforce Report indicated a global cybersecurity workforce shortage of 3.4 million professionals. This lack of skilled personnel further strains security teams and exacerbates the challenges of manual incident response workflows.
- Focus on Reactive Measures: Security analysts are often overwhelmed with tedious tasks, leaving limited time for proactive threat hunting and vulnerability management. This reactive approach leaves organizations exposed to emerging threats.

• **Increased Costs Beyond Breach:** The inefficiencies of traditional incident response translate into financial losses beyond the cost of a potential breach. Overtime costs for security analysts, along with potential regulatory fines for non-compliance, add to the financial burden.

#### <u>1.3. The Need for Automation and Intelligence: A Paradigm Shift in Incident</u> <u>Response</u>

The limitations of traditional incident response methods are clear. Organizations require a transformative approach leveraging automation, machine learning, and advanced threat intelligence to combat today's sophisticated cyber threats effectively. Cloud9's cyberintelligence engine addresses these critical needs by:

- Automating Repetitive Tasks: Security analysts spend a significant portion of their time on tedious tasks like log sifting, event correlation, and initial incident classification. Cloud9 automates these repetitive tasks, freeing up valuable analyst time for higher-level activities such as threat hunting, vulnerability management, and incident investigation.
- Leveraging Machine Learning for Faster Detection and Response: Cloud9's platform utilizes advanced machine learning algorithms to analyze security data in real time. This enables the identification of anomalous activity, potential threats, and suspicious patterns much faster than traditional methods. With faster detection comes faster response, minimizing the window of opportunity for attackers.
- Enhancing Decision-Making with Advanced Threat Intelligence: Cloud9 integrates with leading threat intelligence feeds, providing security analysts with up-to-date knowledge about the latest threats, vulnerabilities, and attacker tactics, techniques, and procedures (TTPs). This empowers informed decision-making throughout the incident response process, allowing teams to prioritize threats and implement the most effective remediation strategies.

This shift towards automation and intelligence in incident response translates into several key benefits for organizations:

• **Reduced Resolution Times:** By automating tedious tasks and enabling faster detection and response, Cloud9 significantly reduces incident resolution times.

Our platform can shrink resolution times from hundreds of hours to a mere 10 hours, minimizing business disruption and data loss.

- Improved Resource Allocation: Manual work no longer bogs down security analysts. Cloud9 empowers them to focus on strategic initiatives like threat hunting, vulnerability management, and proactive security posture improvement. This leads to a more efficient and effective security operation.
- Proactive Threat Hunting: Freed from repetitive tasks, security analysts can dedicate more time to hunting for threats proactively. Cloud9's threat intelligence capabilities further empower this process by providing valuable insights into potential attack vectors and attacker behaviors. This proactive approach allows organizations to identify and mitigate threats before they escalate into major incidents.
- **Reduced Costs:** Faster resolution times, improved resource allocation, and proactive threat mitigation translate into significant business cost savings. By minimizing the impact of security incidents, organizations can avoid costly downtime, data breaches, and regulatory fines.

Cloud9's cyberintelligence engine represents a paradigm shift in incident response. By leveraging automation, machine learning, and advanced threat intelligence, our platform empowers organizations to achieve superior information assurance and gain a competitive edge in today's ever-changing cybersecurity landscape. In the following sections, we will delve deeper into the core functionalities of Cloud9's platform and explore how they work together to streamline the incident response lifecycle.

#### **Solution**

## Bridging the Gap: Automating and Integrating Security Operations with Cloud9

The limitations of traditional Security Incident Response (SIR) methods, now called **Incident Management (IM)**, create significant challenges for organizations struggling to keep pace with the ever-evolving threat landscape. Manual workflows, siloed tools, and a lack of skilled personnel lead to slow resolution times, resource overload, and missed opportunities to contain threats. These inefficiencies translate into financial losses, data breaches, and reputational damage.

Cloud9's cyberintelligence engine offers a comprehensive solution that addresses these pain points by leveraging automation, machine learning, and advanced threat intelligence. Our platform streamlines the IM process, empowers security analysts, and minimizes the attack window, resulting in significant benefits:

- **Reduced Resolution Times:** Cloud9 cuts incident resolution times by over 95%, minimizing business disruption and data loss.
- **Improved Resource Allocation:** Automation frees analysts to focus on strategic tasks, enhancing overall security posture.
- **Proactive Threat Hunting:** Advanced threat intelligence empowers teams to identify and mitigate threats before they escalate into major incidents.
- **Reduced Costs:** Faster resolution times, improved resource allocation, and proactive threat mitigation translate into significant business cost savings.

#### 2.1 Solutions: Automating and Integrating Security Operations

Cloud9's platform integrates a suite of automated and interconnected functionalities designed to address the shortcomings of traditional IM methods. Here's a closer look at how Cloud9 tackles each challenge:

#### 1. Automating Repetitive Tasks:

- **Challenge:** Security analysts spend a significant portion of their time on tedious tasks like log analysis, event correlation, and initial incident classification.
- **Solution:** Cloud9 automates these repetitive tasks using machine learning algorithms. This frees up valuable analyst time for higher-level activities such as threat hunting, vulnerability management, and incident investigation.

#### 2. Leveraging Machine Learning for Faster Detection and Response:

- **Challenge:** Traditional methods rely on manual security data analysis, leading to slow detection and response times.
- **Solution:** Cloud9 utilizes machine learning to analyze security data in real time. This enables the identification of anomalous activity, potential threats, and suspicious patterns much faster than traditional methods.

#### 3. Enhancing Decision-Making with Advanced Threat Intelligence:

- **Challenge:** Security analysts often lack comprehensive knowledge about the latest threats, vulnerabilities, attacker tactics, techniques, and procedures (TTPs).
- **Solution:** Cloud9 integrates with leading threat intelligence feeds, providing security analysts with up-to-date knowledge about the latest threats. This empowers informed decision-making throughout the IM process, allowing teams to prioritize threats and implement the most effective remediation strategies.

#### 2.2 How Cloud9 Streamlines the Incident Management Lifecycle

Cloud9's platform offers a step-by-step approach to incident management, automating critical tasks and integrating threat intelligence for faster detection, investigation, and remediation:

- 1. Automated Data Collection and Aggregation: Cloud9 collects data from various security tools and network devices, including firewalls, intrusion detection systems (IDS), and endpoints.
- Machine Learning Analysis and Alert Generation: Machine learning algorithms continuously analyze the collected data to identify anomalies and potential threats. Cloud9 generates alerts for security analysts to investigate.
- 3. **Threat Intelligence Enrichment:** Cloud9 integrates with threat intelligence feeds, enriching alerts with contextual information about the latest threats and vulnerabilities. This allows analysts to prioritize threats based on severity and potential impact.
- 4. **Automated Containment and Remediation:** Cloud9 can automate certain containment actions based on predefined rules. For instance, Cloud9 can isolate infected devices or block malicious traffic.
- 5. **Incident Investigation and Threat Hunting:** Security analysts leverage Cloud9's threat intelligence and investigation tools to delve deeper into identified threats, understand the root cause, and identify potential indicators of compromise (IOCs).
- 6. **Reporting and Post-Incident Analysis:** Cloud9 facilitates the generation of comprehensive incident reports for stakeholders and regulatory compliance purposes. Post-incident analysis helps identify trends and improve future security posture.

#### **Benefits of Cloud9's Streamlined IM Lifecycle**

- Faster Mean Time to Resolution (MTTR): Cloud9 automates tasks and expedites threat detection, leading to significantly faster resolution times and minimized business disruption.
- **Improved Analyst Productivity:** Freed from repetitive tasks, analysts can focus on strategic threat hunting and proactive security measures.

- Enhanced Threat Visibility: Machine learning and threat intelligence provide a comprehensive view of the threat landscape, empowering informed decision-making.
- **Reduced Costs:** Faster response times, improved resource allocation, and proactive threat mitigation translate into cost savings for organizations.

## **2.3 Real-World Example: Cloud9 Safeguards Patient Data for Overwhelmed Healthcare Provider**

**Challenge:** A large healthcare provider, facing a critical shortage of cybersecurity personnel, struggled to keep pace with a recent surge in phishing attacks targeting their network. These sophisticated phishing attempts were designed to trick employees into clicking malicious links or downloading malware, potentially compromising sensitive patient data. The healthcare provider's existing security measures, reliant on manual analysis by a limited security team, were simply not enough to detect and respond to these evolving threats effectively.

**The Phishing Threat:** The healthcare provider was experiencing a wave of phishing emails disguised as legitimate communications from trusted sources, such as popular healthcare software vendors or government agencies. These emails contained malicious links that, when clicked, could lead to credential theft or the installation of malware that could steal patient data.

**Security Gaps and Limitations:** The healthcare provider's traditional security approach had several limitations:

- **Manual Workload:** Security analysts were overwhelmed with manually sifting through email logs and investigating suspicious activity. This slow and resource-intensive process made it difficult to keep up with the ever-increasing volume of phishing attempts.
- Limited Threat Intelligence: The healthcare provider lacked real-time threat intelligence on the latest phishing campaigns and tactics. This made it difficult for them to identify and block new phishing attempts as they emerged.
- **Slow Response Times:** Due to manual analysis, identifying and responding to phishing attacks often took a significant amount of time. This time window allowed attackers a greater chance of compromising systems and stealing data.

**Cloud9 to the Rescue:** The healthcare provider implemented Cloud9's security platform to address these challenges and improve their overall incident management capabilities. Cloud9's automated detection and threat intelligence features proved to be instrumental in safeguarding patient data:

• Automated Phishing Detection: Cloud9's machine learning algorithms continuously analyzed email traffic, identifying suspicious emails based on a

variety of factors, such as sender reputation, email content, and malicious URLs. This automation freed up security analysts from manually reviewing every email and allowed them to focus on investigating high-priority alerts.

- **Real-Time Threat Intelligence:** Cloud9 is integrated with leading threat intelligence feeds, providing the healthcare provider with up-to-date information on the latest phishing campaigns and attack techniques. This allowed them to stay ahead of attackers and block new phishing attempts as they emerged.
- **Faster Response Times:** By automating threat detection and leveraging threat intelligence, Cloud9 significantly reduced the time it took to identify and respond to phishing attacks. This allowed the healthcare provider to quickly quarantine compromised devices, block malicious emails, and prevent data breaches.

#### **Benefits Achieved:**

- **Reduced Risk of Data Breaches:** Cloud9's automated detection and threat intelligence capabilities significantly reduced the risk of patient data breaches by effectively identifying and blocking phishing attacks.
- **Improved Security Posture:** The healthcare provider gained a more comprehensive view of the threat landscape and enhanced their security posture with access to real-time threat intelligence.
- **Increased Efficiency:** Automating routine tasks freed up valuable time for security analysts, allowing them to focus on more strategic security initiatives.

#### **Conclusion:**

Cloud9's security platform proved a valuable asset for the healthcare provider, helping them overcome their cybersecurity resource constraints and effectively combat phishing attacks. By automating threat detection, leveraging real-time threat intelligence, and enabling faster response times, Cloud9 ensured the continued protection of sensitive patient data.

### Conclusion

## Traditional security is drowning in a sea of incidents, but Cloud9 throws you a life raft.

We began by outlining the challenge: incident resolution is a slow and laborious process, taking a staggering 500 hours per year and failing to meet critical Service Level Agreements (SLAs). These delays leave organizations vulnerable and expose sensitive data.

Cloud9 then presented a revolutionary solution: our cyber intelligence engine streamlines the entire incident lifecycle. Leveraging automation, machine learning, and advanced threat intelligence, Cloud9 slashes resolution times by over 95%, reducing the annual burden to 10 hours. This translates to SLAs of under 1 hour, a dramatic improvement that empowers organizations to respond swiftly and decisively to security threats.

The benefits of Cloud9 extend far beyond raw speed. Our platform boasts five core features designed to comprehensively fortify your organization's security posture:

- **Cyber Incident Classification:** Rapidly categorize and prioritize threats for faster response.
- Blast Radius Asset Identification: Precisely pinpoint impacted systems to minimize disruption.
- **Cloud9 LLM- Incident Governance Command:** Utilize natural language processing to streamline communication and orchestrate remediation efforts.
- **Threat Vector Simulation:** Proactively assess vulnerabilities and predict potential attack paths.
- Application (SDLC) and Operational Security (DevSecOps) Visibility: Integrate security throughout the development lifecycle for holistic protection.

By implementing Cloud9, you're not just acquiring a faster incident resolution tool; you're investing in a comprehensive security ecosystem that safeguards your organization before, during, and after an attack. Don't let traditional security methods leave you exposed – take control of your security posture with Cloud9.

### Glossary

#### Incident Management (IM):

- The overarching process for handling all IT system, service, and security incidents within an organization.
- It goes beyond just cybersecurity and encompasses a broader range of potential disruptions.
- IM involves establishing policies, procedures, and protocols for:
  - Identifying and reporting incidents
  - Classifying the severity of incidents
  - Containing and eradicating the incident
  - Recovering from the incident
  - Learning from the incident to improve future response

#### Security Incident:

- Any event that disrupts or threatens the confidentiality, integrity, or availability (CIA triad) of information or IT assets.
- Examples of security incidents include:
  - Data breaches (unauthorized access to sensitive data)
  - Malware infections (viruses, worms, ransomware)
  - Denial-of-service attacks (flooding a system with traffic to prevent legitimate users from accessing it)
  - Phishing attacks (attempts to trick users into revealing sensitive information)
  - Insider threats (malicious activity by authorized users)

#### Mean Time to Resolution (MTTR):

- A key metric used to measure the effectiveness of an organization's incident response process.
- It calculates the average time it takes to resolve a security incident, from the moment it's detected to when it's fully contained and remediated.
- A lower MTTR indicates a faster and more efficient incident response capability.

#### Service Level Agreement (SLA):

- A formal agreement between a service provider (like Cloud9) and a client (organization) that outlines the expected level of service.
- In cybersecurity, SLAs often focus on metrics like MTTR and uptime guarantees.
- Cloud9's platform aims to significantly improve these metrics compared to traditional methods.

#### Machine Learning (ML):

- A subset of Artificial Intelligence (AI) that allows computers to learn and improve without explicit programming.
- ML algorithms can analyze large amounts of data to identify patterns and make predictions.
- In security, ML is used for tasks like:
  - Detecting anomalies in network traffic that might indicate an attack
  - Classifying and prioritizing security alerts
  - Identifying potential threats based on historical data

#### Threat Intelligence:

- Information collected and analyzed to understand the nature and scope of security threats.
- This intelligence can come from various sources, including internal security logs, threat feeds from security vendors, and open-source intelligence (OSINT).
- Threat intelligence helps organizations:
  - Prepare for and prevent potential attacks
  - Respond more effectively to security incidents

#### Indicators of Compromise (IOCs):

- Signs or evidence on a system that suggests a security breach has occurred.
- IOCs can include specific file names, network addresses, malicious code signatures, or registry entries.
- Security analysts use IOCs to identify compromised systems and take remediation actions.

#### Phishing:

- A cybercrime tactic that attempts to trick users into revealing sensitive information, such as usernames, passwords, or credit card details.
- Phishing attacks typically involve emails or SMS messages that appear to be from a legitimate source, such as a bank, social media platform, or trusted colleague.
- Once a user clicks on a malicious link or attachment in a phishing email, they might be directed to a fake website designed to steal their credentials or their device might become infected with malware.

#### DevSecOps:

- A security approach that integrates security considerations throughout the entire software development lifecycle (SDLC).
- This involves collaboration between development, security, and operations teams to ensure that security is built-in from the beginning, rather than bolted on as an afterthought.
- DevSecOps helps organizations to:
  - Reduce the risk of vulnerabilities in software applications
  - Improve the speed and efficiency of software development
  - Deliver more secure software products and services